Winston-Salem City Council
APPROVED
January 18, 2022

Memo

To: City Council Members

From: Mayor J. Allen Joines

PC: Lee Garrity, City Manager

Date: January 18, 2022

Re: Recommendation for Appointments to Boards and Commissions

I recommend the following individual for appointment to the Tourism Development Authority:
(Hotel-Motel 100 rooms or more category)

Jim H. Bennett (w/m) who resides at 1540 Silas Creek Parkway, Winston-Salem, NC 27127. Mr.
Bennett heads the hotel division of Quality Hospitality, the owner/operator of Hanes Mall Hampton Inn
& Suites. His term will expire October 2024,

I recommend the following individuals for appointment to the Bicyele/Pedestrian/Active Mobility
Advisory Committee:

Amy G. Easter (w/f) who resides at 3407 Luther Street, Winston-Salem, NC 2717. Ms. Easter is an
Administrative Assistant at Wells Fargo. She is filling an unexpired term which will expire August 2023.

Kimberly M. Wilson (w/f) who resides at 655 North Spring Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27101. Ms.
Wilson is a Mental Health Clinician in private practice and at Atrium Health Wake Forest Baptist. Her
term will expire August 2023.




